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“Miller, Steve

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2008 11:23 AM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Representative Nygren drafting request
Attachments: HJR1089_int.rtf

Steve,

Am | right in thinking you would draft this?

From: Banaszynski, Matt

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2008 11:00 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Representative Nygren drafting request

To Whom It May Concern:

Attached is a document from the Oklahoma House of Representatives HJR 1089. Could you please draft a joint resolution
with the same language, however, replace Oklahoma with Wisconsin. Thank you and please feel free to contact me if you

have any additional questions.

Liddidsciins

HIR1089_int.rtf
(255 KB)

Respectfully,

Matt Banas zynshi

Legislative Aide

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Eighty-Ninth Assembly District

127 West - State Capitol

Phone: 608-266-2343

E-mail: Matt.Banaszynski@legis.wi.gov
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STATE OF OKLAHOMA
2nd Session of the 51st Legislature (2008)

HOUSE JOINT
RESOLUTION 1089 By: Key

AS INTRODUCED

A Joint Resolution claiming sovereignty under the
Tenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United
States over certain powers; serving notice to the
federal government to cease and desist certain
mandates; and directing distribution.

WHEREAS, the Tenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United
States reads as follows:

"The powers not delegated to the United States by the
Constitution, nor prohibited by it to the States, are reserved to
the States respectively, or to the people."; and

WHEREAS, the Tenth Amendment defines the total scope of federal
power as being that specifically granted by the Constitution of the
United States and no more; and

WHEREAS, the scope of power defined by the Tenth Amendment means
that the federal government was created by the states specifically

to be an agent of the states; and
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QWHEREAS, today, in 2008, the states are demonstrably treated as
agents of the federal government; and

WHEREAS, many federal mandates are directly in violation of the
Tenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

WHEREASf the United States Supreme Court has ruled in New York

v. United States, 112 S. Ct. 2408 (1992), that Congress may not

simply commandeer the legislative and regulatory processes of the
states; and

WHEREAS, a number of proposals from previous administrations and
some now pending from the present administration and from Congress
may further violate the Constitution of the United States.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
AND THE SENATE OF THE 2ND SESSION OF THE 51ST OKLAHOMA LEGISLATURE:

THAT the State of Oklahoma hereby claims sovereignty under the
Tenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States over all
powers not otherwise enumerated and granted to the federal
government by the Constitution of the United States.

THAT this serve as Notice and Demand to the federal government,
as our agent, to cease and desist, effective immediately, mandates
that are beyond the scope of these constitutionally delegated
powers.

THAT a copy of this resolution be distributed to the President
of the United States, the President of the United States Senate, the

Speaker of the United States House of Representatives, the Speaker

Reg. No. 9466 Page 2
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of the House and the President of the Senate of each state's
legislature of the United States of America,

Oklahoma Congressional Delegation.

51-2-9466

Reg. No.

9466

12/31/07

and each member of the
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Relating to: state sovereignty. ﬁéﬁ%‘;
==
Whereas, the 10th/Amendment to the Constitution of the United States reads

as follows: “The powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor
prohibited by it to the States, are reserved to the States respectively, or to the people”;

and J ‘/\;’éﬁjﬁ'\

Whereas, the @ Amendment defines the total scope of federal power as being

only that specifically granted by the U.S. Constitution and nohmore; and

Whereas, the scope of pm;ver defined by the A%ﬁlment means that the
federal government was created by the states specifically to be an agent of the states;
and

Whereas, today the states are demonstrably treated as agents of the federal

government; and

§

any response or resu from COHQLQ{I; or the feM governrr}%gt and




2005 - 2006 Legislature -2~

1 Whereas, many federal mandates are directly in violation of the w
2 Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

3 Whereas, the U.S. Supreme Court has ruled in New York v. United States, 112
4 S. Ct. 2408 (1992) that Congress may not simply commandeer the legislative and
5 regulatory processes of the states; and

6 Whereas, a number of federal proposals from previous administrations and
7 some now pending from the present administration and from Congress may further

#

8 violate the U.S. Constitution; now, therefore, be it ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬁﬁ;@éﬁg fé‘f S g@g:ﬁé ConCer f i?,

f;)\ Resolved erﬁg the ”iuﬂat the state of Wisconsin hereby claims -
@ sovereignty under the/10th) Amendment to the Constitution of the United States over
11 all powers not otherwise enumerated and granted to the federal government by the
12 U.S. Constitution; and, be it further
13 ﬁolved kThat‘adopt’ion of this resolggg 4 éées not coﬁstitute an apélicé/‘t’ior‘r{'é -
14 f'”b;ﬁk e leglslatur o] thést ’ J //
Co
fufte ,
17 Resolved, That this resolution shall serve as notice and demand to the federal
18 government, as our agent, to cease and desist, effective immediately, mandates that
19 are beyond the scope of its constitutionally delegated powers; and, be it further
N assembly
20 | Resolved, That the sesase chief clerk shall provide copies of this resolution to

@ the)a/resident of the United States, the speaker of the U.S. house of representatives,
22 the presiding officer of each house of each state legislature of the United States, and
23 each member of this state’s congressional delegation.

24 (END)



| Dueljst, Christina

From: Hurlburt1, Waylon

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 11:59 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1273/1 Topic: Tenth Amendment demand to Congress (like
Oklahoma HJR 1089)

Please Jacket LRB 09-1273/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




